United Nations Nations Unies
URRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.4/AC.1/5R.10
AND ECONOMIQUE =20 gune 1947
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: FNGLISH

CCMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING CCMMITTEE
FIEST SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 18 June 1947, at 3:30 p.m.

Present:
Chairman: Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt (United States of America)
Vice-Chairmen: Dr. P. C. Chang (China)
Repporteur: Dr. Cherles Malik (Lebanon)
Mr. Ralph L. Harry (Australia)
Mr. H. Santa Cruz (Chile)
Prof. Rene Cessin (France)
Prof. V. Koretsky (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics)
Mr. Geoffrey Wilson (United Kingdom)

Speclalized Agencies:
Mr. J. Havet (UNESCO)

Non-Governmental Organizations:

Miss Toni Sender (American Federation of
Labor)
Secretariat: Pref, J. P. Humphrey (Secretary of the Committee)

Mr. Edward Lawson

1. Consideration of Sugrestions Submitted by the Representative of France
for the Internaticnal Declarstion of Rights (Chapter VII, Social,
Econcwic and Cultural Rights) (Document E/CN.L/AC.1/W.2/Rev.l)

(Continued),

Articles 38-4k

The CEAIRMAN recalled that the Representative of France hed agreed to
gshorten his text. She read Articles 38 to kk.
Prof. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the word “community" should be

/substituted



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.10
Page 2

substituted for "State" in the first line of Article hO.

The CHAIWMAN remarked that Members apparently had no obgexrvations to
offer regarding these Articles, and that all the Articles had been gone over
in a geuneral way. There were three Articles still to be writtem. ¢che
svggested that Members next proceed to discuss the proposed Convention,
using the United Kingdom documeat as a basis.

2. Consideration of Annex I, "International Bill of Humen Rights", of
Docuument E/CN 4/AC.1/4, Text of Tetter from Lord D D;Kesuon,

the United Klngdom.Representaulvu on the Ccmm1651on on Hhman Rights,
to the Scczeta4v-uenura¢ of the Unitea Nations

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that the Preamble and Part I
of Amnex I were entirely concerned with execution and enforcement, and that
the enumeration of rights began on page 9.

Article 8

The CHAIRMAN read Article 8, and asked for Members® comments, adding
that since the Drafting Committee was considering vhether or not these
Articles could be incorporated in a convention, careful thought should be
given then.

Dr. CHANG (China) asked whether that implied that a1l Articles included
were to be enforcible in terms of cbligatlons in e treaty. He thought that
Article 8 would be difficult of enforcement.

The CHATRMAN remarked that, in their thinking, Members had to consicer
whether en Article was enforcible by the netions as a vhole, es there was
little use in putting unenforcible items into a bill.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon} suggested adding the phrase "from the mcment of
conception” after the word “"person"; the phrase "end bodily integrity"
after the word "1life"; and incorpcrating scmewhere the rhrase "“regardless
of physical and mental condition.”

Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) said he thought that the reference to
physical and mental condition was implicit in the word "any" in the
statement "It shall be unlawful to deprive any person,” etc. «Acceptance of

/the suggestion



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.10
Page 3

the suggestion regarding physicel integrity would require a new clouse. He
thought that the phrase "from the moment of conception" might ralse some
difficult problems. As it was, no State was debarred from inclucing this
idea in its Constitution if it wished to do sc. The suggestion that its
inclugion ve made obligatory needed careful thought, in his opinion.

The GHATEMAN stated that a new proposszl regarding torture had been
submitted by the United Kingdom Representative, reading as follows:

"llo person shall be subjected to:

"(a) Torture in sny form;

"(b) Any Torm of physical mutilation or medical or scientific
experimentation aga.nst his will;

"(¢c) Cruel or inhuman punisiments.”

She pointed out that some countries might find point (4) difficult to
accept. ©She also thought that suggestionsg made by any Government shounld be
taken into account when considering which Articles conbtained in the Convention
were also covered by the Declarestion.

Article 9

The CHAIRMAN read Article 9.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) said that a text on the subject of compulsory
lebour was not yet availeble, but that something on this subject should be
edded to Article 9.

Dr. MALIK (Lebznon) said he thought that the United States text
relating to slavery was preferable to any other.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the United States prcposal referred also
to compulsory labour. Her govermment felt that the subject of slavery and
compuleory labour chouvld be covered by = Convention.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) agreed thct when the draft Convention weas
being reviscd, the substence of the United States proposal might be

incorporated in Article G.

/Article 10



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR.10
Page b4

Article 10

Tke CHAIRMAN read Article 10, the United States proposzl reluting to the
deprivetion of personal literty, and the item suggested in the Secretariat
draft outline.

Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) said she favoured the
United States wording, =14 svggested it might be possible to emplgemate this
wvith the United Kingdom draft.

The CHATRMAN, speuking as a Member, said her Govermment felt that this
Article wae not sufficiently broad, and outlined a number of difficulties
which would be experienced in reconciliing the laws of the United States
with such a provision. She added that the Drafting Ccmmittee was et this
point begimming to meet difficulties which would later be experienced not by
the Govermment of the United States alone, but by many other Govermments. In
view of the short time remaining, she thought that the Committee might have
to choose between a completed draft of a Declaration and z completed draft
of a Convention. Thke United States favoured the preparation of both, but
did not feel that anything resembling a generelly acceptable Convention could
be produced immediately. A Convention, it felt, must be worked out with
painstaking accuracy and in greast detail. For the United ftates, this was
neceasary principally because of its legal system. ©She wes sure that other
countries wonld find themselves in & similar position.

This did not mean, the CHATRMAN went on, that the United States did not
want a Convention or would not co-operate to the fullest extent in its
drafting. A Declaration must, of necessity, be general in form, and any
defect wms likely to show at once; for that reason it should not be
impossible to egree at this stage on a tentative Declaration containing
thoge principles vhich the eight members of the Drafting Committee agreed
upon. On the other hand, a Convention was a matter for techniciens. She

hersgelf could outline ideas as to what a Convention should contain, but when

/it ceme



E/CN.4/AC.1/3R.10
Page 5

it came to details and cholce of correct technical wording, she preferred to
to rely on lawyers. Xvery Government developed, over the years, a set of
experts who kmew exactly what should Ve stated in a Convention and what shouwld
not be stated. A Convention might be a simpler document without the
intervention of these experts, but she knew that their opinions were
ebgolutely necessary where a legally binding document was involved.

All Members of the Committee were in the same position when it came to
considering the documents which had been submitted, she felt. Time was
needed to think them over. That did not excuse Members from the responsibility
of prcducing results at the present session, but her Govermment felt on
safer ground working on the Declaration than on the Convention for the reason
that in drafting the Declaration Members were basing their work on the
Secretariat outline, which was in every respect an internationsl document,
while in attempting immediately to draft a Convention they would be besing
their work only on the United Kingdom proposzl, which had been prepared by
one country znd reflected the views of that country. Its provisions were
admitted to be in compliance with the laws of the United Kingdom, but it
would teke detailed study on the part of the Members to make sure that
those provisions were in compliance with the law of their particular
countries, and if not, to ascertain what changes would have to be made and
how they could be constitutionzlly effected.

Her comments, Mrs. RCOSEVELT continued, did not mean that in her
opinion the United Kingdom dresft did not seem to be an excellent document and
e good beginning; the point her govermment wished to make was that 1t was
more important at this session to produce a well-worded Declarstion than a
complete and well-worded Convention., At the same time, she urged that
everything possible be done by the Secretariat to call a second session of
the Drafting Committee in advance of the Second Session of the Commission on
Humen Rights in August, at which time the drafting of a Convention could be
considered by legal technicians chosen by their Govermments, She szid she

/hoped.



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR.10
Page

hoped that this procedure might prove acceptable to all Members.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that whether a Declaration or a Convention weie
drafted, 1t would have to be commented on by responsible legal and other
technicians of all the Govermments. Therefore, he did not welieve there
could be any arzwment for deferring consideration of the Convention. He
thouvght that the position of the United States on this matter should have
been made clear at an earliier stage.

The CHATRMAN replied thet she did not wish 'to defer the drafting of a
Convention, but that she did feel very strongly that the technical work
should be done by technicians.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that Members had spent four days on the
Declaration, end he was sure that four days spent on the Convention would
produce an equally scceptable preliminary draft. It was too late to
reverse the decision of the Committee regarding drafting of two documents,
he felt,

The CHAIEMAN expleined thet she was not suggesting that the decision
teken be reversed; she only thought that a Decleration was easier to write
than a Convention. If a meeting of the Drafting Committee could be
arranged a few days before the next session of the full Commission,
govermment technicians could draft the Convention in collaborstion with
Members of the Commitiee.

Mr, HARRY (Australia) said he understood the position of the
United States. However, Members had embarked on their work with the
understanding that their primery responsibility was to prepare a Bill of
Humen Rights which would eventuzlly become an Act, a Convention. They had
agreed 1t would be of value for a Declaration to be prepered in addition to
the Convention. However, he could not agree to devoting less time to a
preliminary draft of the Bill than to the preliminary dreft of the
Declaration. He thought that the remaining time should be spent on the
Bill. He agreed that a meeting of the Drafting Committee, together with

legal technicians, would be useful.
/Mr. SANTA CRUZ



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.10
Page T

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) seid he was in agreemsnt with the position of the
Chairmen, and maintained it wes not a question which could heve been raised
before, as the extent and nature of the problems had not been realized
earlier, The thing to do at the moment was to complete work on the
Decleration; as the Chairmen had suggested, a special meeting of the
Drafting Committee could be called to study the Convention. He pointed
oub that the matter was a failrly simple one for his country in view of the
fect that many of the provisions suggested were elready incorporated in
its legislation.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that it hed been in the
contemplation of all the Members of the Commission on Humen Rights that at
scme stage a Convention would have to be produced. The present
United Kingdem draft, he explained, had been submitted as the basis for the
discussion of such a Convention. It did not represent tHe final views of
his Government; it had not yet been submitted to the highest legel
authorities in the United Kingdom. His Government had anticipated that a
nunber of drafts with differing points of view would be presented to the
Commission on Human Rights and that naturelly all Members of the
United Nations would have an opportunity to discuss any of these draft texts.
He agreed that legal technicians also would have to go over any draft
produced by the Committee; many differing points of view would have to be
reconciled.

Mr. WIISON felt that the tesk cf drafting a Convention could not be
avoided. He gaid that in his opinion it was gquite true that a Declaration
might not Import legal obligations; it might, however, import very strong
moral obligations upon all Member States. A Convention might be more
binding, but only on those States that accept it. He, therefore, felt it
necessary to produce a Convention and a Declaration, simultaneously. BHe
added thet he explicitly reserved his position regarding Articles on which
he haé made no ccmment.

/Prof. KORETSKY



E/CN.4/AC.1/8R.10
Page 8

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that he
had sarlier drawn attention of Members of the Drafting Committee to the
difficulties they would encounter if they attempted to discuss substantive
matters. Some Members were forced to refrain from comment and had, therefore,
reserved their positions on all questions of substance. He understood that
the Committee was carrying out a preliminary work, drawing only broad liines
which were neither exclugive nor final. There were indications that Members
were not fully prepared - documents, for instance had been submitted late - and
it was obvious to him that the Drafting Committee could not carry out the
preparation of any type of Draft in the time at its disposal. The Chairman
had suggested that technicians should be given the Jjob of drafting any
convention. OSpecking as & Jjurist, he considered it necessary that the
Jurists first be given the foundation of any legal edifice which they were to
bulid. There would at some stage have to be s decision as to the Juridical
foundation that might be at the base of z Declaration or of a Convention.
Next, the legal details would have to be worked out. The Representative of
the United Kingdom wished his document to be considered with a view to
seeing whether it could form the basis of a Convention; he himself, however,
thought it was premature to try to decide whether any document should be
ugsed for this purpose. The Drafting Committee, he felt, should limit itself
to considering redrefting and rewording the Secretarlat document, prepering
a pre-pre-draft, as it were, so that the Commission on Humen Rights would be
able to study principles and decide whether or not they should be included
in the Bill. On the basis of the Commission on Human Rights? decisions,
the Drafting Committee would be eble to prepare a draft which could be
forwarded to the Economic and Social Council. He suggested that the
Drafting Committee could meet simulteneously with the second session of the
Commission on Human Rights.

Dr. CHANG (China) thought it was not far from wreng to say that a
Declaration had been enviseged first of all, and therefore the Secretariat

/document



E/CN.L/AC.1/8R.10
Page O

¢ocvment Lad talen that gencral form. The question wes how the Drafting
Committee should proceed., All gquestions of form and substance would have to
be decided by the Commission, but the Mewbsws of the Comrission migint wish
to bring legel experts with them, who covld meet simultansously with the
Comission ag en ad loc liegal werking group.

The CEATRMAN said that in her opinion the Commithee should proceed to
d¢iscusse the substance of a2 Convention on Humen Rights, keeping in miud that
it vas considering only vrinciples and not wording. She felt that the
Committee might suggest that once ths principles hed been tliought over,
legal experts from the various countries could prepare new dralfts belore
the next session.

Mr. WILSON {

Y

United Kingdom) said he agreed that the Drafting Coumittes
could not hope to go through the United Hingdom document in technical
detail, but thet it might decide whether the propossl wag wrong in any
matters of principle, or vwhether any further principles should be included.
He considered that the suggesticns made by the Representative of J.ebanon,
regerding Article 8, were useful.

The CEATIRMAN read Article 11 of the United Kingdom drarft.

Mr., HARRY (Australia; commented that the expsnded form of the
Tnited Kingdom article seemed to him more appropriate thsn the briefer form
of the Secretariet draft cutline. He felt that the rights regarding taxetion
and dependents should be clearly stated here.
Article 12

The CHATIRMAN read Article 12 of the United Kingdom draft, along with
Article 26 of the Secretariat draft outline end the corresponding
United States rewording.

Mr. BARRY (Australia) observed that three principles werec enumerated in
the United States propcsal, two in the Secretariat proposel and one in the
United Kingdom proposal. He would like to sse all three incorporated in the

Convention.
/Mr. SANTA CRUZ



E/CN.2/AC.1/SR.10
Page 10

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the suggestion of the Representative of
Australia.

The CHAIRMAN read Article 13 of the United Kingdom drait, along with
Article 1L of tle Secretsriat draft outline.

Mr. BARRY (Australia) said he would prefer the longer and more explicit
form to be included in the Convertion.

Dr. MALTK (Lebanon) agreed with the Australian Representative that this
was a matter of the utmost importance, in the stating of which the Drafting
Cormittee could not be too explicit. He said he would alsco like to see
stressed the notion of the autonomy of religious sects and orders, the right
of these sects to hand down their teachings with sbsolute esutonomy of
conscience, and their liberty to pervetuste their own modes of life without
interference.

Article 1k

The CHATRMAN read Article 1L of the United Kingdom draft, together with
Articles 15-18 of the Secretariat outline and the corresponding United States
proposals. She remarked that the wording of provisions obvicusly would be
affected by the report of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Informetion and
of the Press. She felt that the principle could be stated in the Drafting
Ccrmittes?s report, with the understanding that its detailed exemination
would be left to the Sub-Commission.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said he agreed with the proposasl to state the
principle and leave the rest to the Sub-Commission.

The CHAIRMAN said that it was apparently the consensus of opinion that
the principle would be gtated but that the finel wording would awalt the
report of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of the Press.
Article 15

The CHATRMAN read Article 15 of the United Kingdom draft, together with

Artvicle 19 of the Secretariat draft outline.
/Prof . KORETSKY



B/CN.4/AC.1/SR.10
Page 11

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
his feilure to comment on Articles did not mean that he accepted them, or
agreed 1n principle to their inclusion. His Government reserved its position
on zll issues. He wondered if the silence of other Members indicated their
acquisescence.

The CHAIFMAN saild she presumed that silence indicated acceptance of
the principle under discussion, and general agreement that something should
be said on the subject in the draft Convention.

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicse) asked thet it be
noted that his silence dld not even mean his acceptance of the fact that the
principle should be mentioned.

Dr. CIANG (China) said that in his cese silence often indié¢ated the
need for mature consideration and expert aivice.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile} said he accepted the inclusion of the princirple
but had reservetions regerding the actual drefting, especially as regards
restrictions to rights.

Mr. HARRY (Australia) suggested that the Committee keep in mind the
form of the Report it would meke ¢o the Commission on Humen Rights. The
Report, he felt, should inform the Commission that agreement had been reached
on the principle thet a Declaration should be drafted, to be followed by one
or mcore Conventlons; that consideration had been given to certain matters
which might be included in a DPeclaration aznd in o Convention; and that various
draft proposels had been developed, copies of which were attached, which
Members of the Committee, wlth the exception of the Soviet Representative,
felt were suitable for inclusion in one of these documents.

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his
position had not been exactly reflected in Mr. HARRY's remarks. The Drafting
Committee had no mendate to decide whether a Declaration or a Convention

should be drafted, he felt. The Cheirmen, herself, had suggested that the

/Drafting



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR.10
Page 12

Drafting Cormittee should work in anticipation of the Commission!s decision
in the matter.

The CHATIRMAN replied that her understanding was that the Drafting
Cormittes's Report would be presented in a form acceptable to all the Members.
It might include suggestions for both a Declaration and a Convention. The
Commission on Human Rights might not decide to do the work in this form; it
might adopt an entirely different procedure.

Dr. MALIK (Lebanon) asked for more enlightenment as to the form of the
Report. Would the Committee like him to prepare a resume of all the
digcussions or only the results thereof?

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdcm) suggested forwarding two documents to the
Commission, one a draft of the Declaratlon and the other a draft of the
Convention insofar as it had been worked out. The status of these documents
could be explained and reference could e made to the swmary cnd verbatim
records for the detalils of the discussions.

The CHAIRMAN said she felt that the Report should not go into details,
but should refer to the summary records.

Dr. CIUANG (China) said that he hoped the Members of the Commission
might receive (1) all summary records of the meetings of the Drafting
Committee, (2) all drafts that had been submitted, (3) a composite draft of
the Articles which might be included in a Declaration, and (4} a composite
draft of the Articles that might be included in a Convention.

Article 16

The CHAIRMAN read Article 16 of the United Kingdom draft, together with
Article 20 of the Secretarist Draft Outline end the corresponding
United Stetes rewording.

Dr. CIHANG (China) said that as a non-technician, he was impressed by the
importence of the structure of the United Kingdom draft. He felt that Members

should not lose sight of its Preamwble and of Part III.

/Dr. MALIK



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.10
Pege 13

Dr. MALIX (ILebecnon), seeking clarity regarding the form of the Report,
agked if the Committee intended to submit a draft Declaration, a draft
Cenvenvion, or botn?

The CHATRMAN replied thet her understanding was that the Committee was
going to do both, but that it obviorsly would not be able to submit a finished
Convention,

Prof. KOUETSKY (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) suggested thet the
Camittee should decide whether eli the provisions of the United Kjingdom
draft should be included, or not, im the working paper to be forwarded to the
Cormission.

Dr. CHANG (China) emphasized again the importence of Parts I and III of
the United Kingdom draft.

The CHAIFMAN said thet the two new suggested Articles given in
document E/CN.4/AC.1/4/R4d.1 could be regerded as subjects which might be
included in a draft Convention. %he suggested (1) that the Representative of
France be asked to submit an sbbreviated draft Declaration, and (2) that the
working group be asked to go over Perts I end IIT of the United Kingdom draft
and formulate recommendations, As regards Part IT of the United Kingdon
draft, her feeling was that the Drafting Committee had accepted certain
principles but not the wording of every Article.

It was decided thot the next meeting of the Drafting Committee would be
held on Thursday afternoon. Professor CASSIN was asked to prepare, in the
interval, a revised draft of his propocals for Articles to be included in the
Declaration.

The meeting zd journed at 5:15 p.m.





